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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Saluda )
STATE vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2011GS4100505
, Robert Lynn Shealy ) A/WE _M765198 '
AKA: , )  Date of Offense: _5/20/2009
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312
DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0080
Address: )
City,State,Zip: "y -
DL#: SID#: ‘ % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was g{ CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS
T0: _ Burc Lﬂ&f Sexonn Dea rer:
inviolationof § /& >,y - 342 of the S.C. Code of Laws, beasing CDR Code # 00 X O
(#f NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: m As Indicted, [J]Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea+ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
APIEST,
A -
SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREF( fendant is commited to the @énte Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of i days/month; br  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed = years
and/or to pay a fine of § ——— ; provided that upon the service of ~days/months/years and/or payment

q—

of $ -/ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation fot

sonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

?aﬁqn, which are incorporated by reference. ;_/*_,
NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:  _ W/ 272,Y.
The Defendant is to be given credit for time se?fd pmmjéyCode § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. a‘
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of (itild Abuse and Neglect pursuapt to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. WalvesHearlng  [] Ordered  PTUP

Total: 8 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ la N0 pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 $ . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI eat) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) S %) [3 [ Appoi i

) ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $a0/ea _$§ B 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 55 $ during probation,
3%to County (if paid in ifistallmen $ '
TOTAL $ /35, 7 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Beputy-Glerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (0372011)
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STATE OF SBUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Saluda
STATE VS.
Robert Lynn Shealy

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS o

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2012GS4100448

A/W#: 2012GS4100448
Date of Offense:  _4/20/2009
SC.Code § ;_16-17-0410

CDR Code #: . 0049

AKA:
Race: White Sex: M - Age:
DOB: o CT

Address’ e
City, State,Zip:

DL#: SID#:
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nolj
In dispgsition of the sanc‘ indigiment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
(@Y onsSPLac
ip violationof § [lp - ___lofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # C’,g
NON-VIOLENT dJ [(JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC (]817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
: 0 As Indicted, E]L&sser Included Offense, (7} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
§ | Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Seatence, (] Recommendation by the State.

A \ |
olicifd SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the/Defendant is commited to the @/tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Lf days/months@or [J under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years

©

and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provid at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
’

B3
[~

Il

SENTENCE SHEET

of§  «———— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

mouths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

proj4tion, which are incorporated by reference. -

mfﬁ NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: W "ht W d«&[{ “r m
The Defendant is to be given credit for tirme s ursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[CJ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimiaal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammubition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred {_] Def. Wsives Hearing {JOrderes  PTUP
Total: § _ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: , Obtein GED  [7]
{0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—— May serve W/E begining

Reglplent. Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments §07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Z QC ). [d) pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1.211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 § S paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 S Other
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ XS.9a
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0  § .
§ 50-21-114(BUJ Breath Tost Fec) $s0  _$ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ B 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

$

$

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 20 during probation. 4
3% to County (if paid in installmes 7 ﬁ %
TOTAL _ d 2§ Presiding Judge Ve
- 7 Judge Code: : :
Sentence Date: 20 W4

“Courst Reporter: ‘_J_‘__ .
SCGA/217 (0372011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF Saluda )

STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: __2012G54100449

Robert Lynn Shealy ) AW _2012G84)00449

AKA: : )  Dateof Offense: 8/9/2011

Race:  White Sex: M | Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § : _00-00-0000

DOB: R )  CDRCode# _ 0118

AfidrcSS: < : )

City, State.ci: Gt o ‘ )- SENTENCE SHEET

DL#%: SLD#: ) .

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] HazmatYes[] No[]

In dispgsition, of the said indictment comefmovy_t_h_e Defendant who was (x CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

TO: S LCON (Y (JUS W '

in violation of i%m_{.ﬁu of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O\ |

NON-VIOLE VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC 1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grend Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleaiy . [[) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Detendant '~ SCBar®
fendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a deterrninate term of i days/month [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ ——"years

and/or to pay a fine of § " ; providedthat upon the service of ___—"_ days/months/years and/or payment
of§ — plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for —_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .

%P)G%NCURRENT or (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘M# WWW
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. M

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regi f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursoant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Bearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment )
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O ’
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmeats 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/montbly
§ 14-1-21)(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 § /)0.20 pmts.of 8 ____ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)X2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § $ id to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 512 $ ———— paidioTublic Detender oa
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ::; ZS b X0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Tost Fee) 350§ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea _$ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ Wols) during probation,
3%10 County (if paid in hstaliments $ 4
TOTAL 3 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Cou Judge Code: —

Coun Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCaAR217 (03/22011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUﬁﬁ“ﬁF Saluda ;
STATE VS. )
Robert Lynn Shealy
AKA: . ;
Race: White Sex: M _ Age: 46 )
DOB: SR - )
Address: o )
City,State,Zip: - ---~ ).
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes{] No(] ﬁazmatYeslj No[J

CLERK OF COURT PAGE 04

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#. _ 2012GS4100450

A/WH: . 2012GS4100450
Date of Offense: _8/17/2011
S.C.Code § :_00-00-0000

CDR Code #: 0118

SENTENCE SHEET

ﬁf\ CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

Jn disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
10 (A p=stiyation of <Jushe

{n violation of  §
B. NON-VIOLENT
[} As Indicted, [ “JLesser Included Offense,

The charge is:
i3 [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

Th

[()Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[0 Negotiated Sentence,

)
(JMandatory GPS(CSg O é 17-25-45

g of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
VIOL (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS

wimninor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
(0 Recommendation by the State.

~ T SCBat¥
dant js commited to the

for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §

Defendant

State Department of Corrections,
[ under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ==~ years

_It days/monr
~—— , provided That upon the service of

of § ———__; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Arntorney for Defendant SC Bar#
0 County Detention Center,

~———  days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

on, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

pro!

by the State Department of Corrections. cé!_
) The Defendant is 1o be placed on the Cehtral Regi

The Defendant s to be given credit for time serveg pursuapt to §.C. Code

WIth s setbe sewbo—

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammuaition. YW
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A
(ORESTITUTION: (] Deferved (] Def. Waives Hearing (O ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 L{A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 ~§$ - pmts, of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 5 . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  §
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin, $25 :
g 14-1-213 ((Drug Court Surchargeg)) $150 _g_dm
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ ; .
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $407ea _ § O Ag]: le:tlezdrquu?ri:%l;%lgt: ::lil:l;: (’Cﬁ;l,
Provizo 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ 8. 00 during probation.
3%to County (if paid in tstallment D ; ' ﬁf '
TOTAL Presiding Judge '( %W
Cteck of Court/Dep Judge Code: ( V77 K4 -
Court Reponer: - Sentence Date: < @ f _l# 45

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS K
COUNTY OF Sahuda )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 0 £/ ~ & Y/-Sg!
' Robert Lynn Shealy ) AW _M765197 -

AKA: ' )  Dateof Offense: _5/20/2009

Race: Sex: M Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(B)

poB: )  CDRCode#: . 3420

Address: )

City,S*te.Zip: .

DL#: SI#: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]

In disggsition of th saittindicunent comes now the Defendant who was w CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

TO: A ad/l

ip violation of  § l \o- B_-_S_q _:_ﬂ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _mg

& NON-VIOLENT [(J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [] As Indicted, [T]Lesscr Included Offense, () Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The %: [ ] Without Negotiations or Reconmendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
SC Bar? Defendant Attorney for Defendant ' T SC Par®
5 fendant is commited to the @éate Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of i days/monthor (O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™\ years
and/or to pay a fine of § e ; providedThat upon the service of —_ days/months/years an:/zr payment

of § e ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fot

months(¥eargand subject to South Carolina Departruent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatioh, which are incorporated by reference.
(J CONCURRENT or @}G"SNSECUTIVE 10 sentence on: Mm %
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Correctious.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed oo the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a flrearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

WRESTITUTION;. [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing Ordered  PTUP
Toml: §_"Z- plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
anm Terms: Obtan GED [

Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

P May serve W/E begining
. ¥ .
Recipient: o YTeve Substapce Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing n

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $s10 8 /NP.A0 pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 § : ;

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %

§ 14-1.2)2 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .

§ 50-21-114(BUL B’?‘“" TestFee) ~ $50 $ ﬁoinmd PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56:5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ea _$ § 47.12 requires 5500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § S 00 during probation.

3%to County (if paid in installmepss “

TOTAL . Q Presiding Judge e
Clerk of Courti.DepubyGCle A 2 Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

/’ﬂ/ﬁ/}m “'4”/ ﬁ/ﬁlﬂ NV VP AV

Court Reponter: - LA A <
SCCAs217 (03/2011)

-



THoMas H. Pope 11T JoserH W. HUDGENS
W. CHAD JENKINS U D G EN S Of Counsel

KYLE B. PARKER ATTORNEYS, PA. THOMAS H. POPE
(1913-1999)

1508 COLLEGE STREET-P.O. BOX 190
NEWBERRY, SOUTH CAROLINA 29108

PHONE (803) 276-2532  Fax (803) 276-8684 Rﬁ@ i S 2

WWW.POPEANDHUDGENS.COM

MAR 17 2015
§C Court of Appeals

March 16, 2015

South Carolina Court of Appeals

Jenny Abbott Kitchings, Clerk Rg @E‘é :sz e

PO Box 11629
1015 Sumter Street ML/ 2015
Columbia, South Carolina 29211 -

SC Court of Aprzals

Re:  State of South Carolina v. Robert Lynn Shealy
Appellate Case No. 2015-000511

Dear Ms Kitchings:

| Pursuant to’youf letter dated March 12, 2015, enclosed please find a copy of the
Sentencing Sheets in the above referenced matter.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to give me a call. With kind

regards.

Sincerely,

POPE AND HUDGENS, P.A.
WCJ:kb.
Enclosures

cc: Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire, w/enc.
Salley W. Elliott, Esquire, w/enc.
Ervin Jerome Maye, Esquire, w/enc.
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire, w/enc.
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South Carolina Court of Appeals -
Jenny Abbott Kitchings, Clerk
e 629 SC Court of Appeas

1015 Sumter Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
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